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From:
Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn-ng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Wednesday, 20 February 2019 11:49 AM

MV - SLH2540K - DOA: 28/12/2018
PARF-COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; Transfer Fee Enquiry.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you.

llave a gYeatweez aheadt

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Ctaims Services
D: +65 65942539 | F: +65 62257402 | iocetvn-nq@ss.msie-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

s644 lF: +65 6225 63711 Co. Reg. No. 200412212G I msis.com.sq ffi # W #
Amemh€'o! El$s lNsljri;'i,l*t ijii{lEIl



, BaC: to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Feb2019

Singapore NRIC

9727E

SLH254OK

No

20Feb2079

VOLKSWAGEN

JETTAGP 1.4TSI 90A/THLHID 1634G5

Red

20t5
c{xf82962
wvwzzzt6zcM009923
90.0kw (120bhp)

$21,s84.00

27 Oct2Ot6

27 Oct2076

t
$22,218.O0

Yes

26Oct2026

$ 16,663.00

26Oct2026
A - Car up to 16O0cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10

$5O.OOO.OO

$38,413.00

$s5,076.00
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> Back to OneMotorint'

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SLH2540K

Vehicle Type: P10 - Passenger Motor Car

Vehicle Attachment 1 : No Attachment

Vehicle Scheme: Normal

Vehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEN

Vehicle Model : )ETTA GP 1.4 TSI 90 A,/T HL HID 1634G5

Chassis No.: WVWZZZ76ZGMOO9923

Propellant: Petrol

Engine No.: CMF82962

Engine Capacity: 1390 cc

Maximum Power Output: 90.0 kW ( 120 bhp )

Maximum Laden Weight: 1870 kg

Unladen Weight : L4t7 ke

Year Of Manufacture : 201,5

Original Registration Date: 27 Oct2O76

Lifespan Expiry Date: -

COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

Quota Premium: $50,000.00

COE Expiry Date : 26 Oct2O26

Road Tax Expiry Date: 25 Apr 2O79

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date : 26 Ocl2O26

lnspection Due Date: 26Oct2Ot9

lntended Transfer Date: 20Feb2Ot9

CO2 Emission: 13S.OO (e/km)

CEV /ES Rebate Utilised
Amount:

CO Emission:

HC Emission: -

NOx Emission: -

PM Emission: -

The current road tax expiry is 26 Apr 2079.You may renew the road taxfrom 27 J an 2019 with all pre-requisite(s) fu lfilled. lf the road tax is

renewedafter25Apr2019,laterenewalfee(s)willbeimposed.PleaseuseEnquireRoadTaxPayable tocheckonthelatefee(s)payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable lFrom2T Apr 2079 to25Oct20t9l
AmountBeforeGST GSTAmount AmountAfterGST

(s$)(s$) (s$)

Transfer Fee: 25.00 - 25.00

SubTotal: 25.00

Nett Road Tax Amount (After 31O.OO - 31O.OO

Offsetting Over Payment) :

Total Amount Payable: 335.00

Amount Payable (From 27 Apr 2O!9 to 26 Apr 2O2Ol

AmountBeforeGST GSTAmount AmountAfterGST
(s$) (s$) (s$)

Transfer Fee:subrotar, " 
oo 

iZ:ZZ

Nett Road Tax Amount (After 620.00 - 620.00

Offsetting Over Payment) :

645.00Total Amount Payable:

You may print this page for reference.
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